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November 2, 1977 vesol Sl

'IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO Q# *° ¢

Admiral Stansfield Turner
Director of Central Intelligence
Central Intelligence Agency
Langley, Virginia

Dear Admiral Turner:

: We have received an inquiry from Common Cause
. asking if the Central Intelligence Agency has any
lingering involvement with the Postal Service.
L5
- Would vou kindly tell us what relationships,
“'4if any, still exist. Specifically, have consult-
. ling contracts been used by the CIA to provide the
" .recruiting and training of postal inspectors.

With best wishes, -

RPN

DL

-

Approved For Release 2006/12/01 : CIA-RDPSVOIVIOO’I65A000700030016-8



